) Amoco Production Company
o . Post Office Box 68

& Hobbs, New Mexico, 88240

September 7, 1972

File: VES=-680-213

Re: State Federal Gas COM No. 1
E~28-178=-28E
Empire Penn Field

Mr. W. A. Gressett

Supervisor and 0il & Gas Inspector
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico, 88210

Dear Sir:

Attached is a one point back pressure test on the State Federal Gas COM
No. 1, E~28-178-28E, Empire Pemn Field. We were unable to stabilize

the flow rate at more than one point from this marginal well.

Currently

the well is shut-in as the sixty day temporary sales market to Southern
Union for evaluation purposes has expired. This is the best data we
can obtain at present on this well. Please advise if this data is not

satisfactory.
Y ura\zszAtruly,

V. E. STALEY
Area Superintendent
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